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CERTIFIED MAIL

November 1, 2011

Matthew K. Edwards

Equity Office

800 Bellevue Way NE, Suite 400
Bellevue, WA 98005

Re: Termination of the following Hazardous Waste Site enrolled from the Voluntary
Cleanup Program:

o Name: Westlake Properties

e Address: 761 Highland Drive, 1111/1121, 1207, and 1219 Westlake Avenue
North, Seattle, WA 98109

e Facility/Site No.: 7129620

e VCP No.: NW1942

Dear Mr, Edwards:

Our records indicate that you applied for the Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP) on May 12,
2008. The Department of Ecology (Ecology) appreciates your initiative in pursuing this
administrative option for cleaning up hazardous waste sites under the Model Toxics Control Act
(MTCA), Chapter 70.105D RCW.

To our knowledge, no cleanup activities have occurred during the past year, nor have we heard
from you. We have made multiple attempts to contact you by certified mail, e-mail, and phone
unsuccessfully. Ecology sent you a certified mail notification letter of Pending Inactive
Determination Status on June 9, 2011, and the letter was returned unopened and postmarked “not
deliverable, unable to forward”. Based on this information, and your failure to provide us with a
current address, this site will be removed from the VCP due to inactivity. The status of this site
will be updated in Ecology’s database of contaminated sites.

Due to significant interest in the Voluntary Cleanup Program we are not able to keep inactive
sites in the program. If this site is deemed inactive, we encourage you to reapply to the VCP
when you are ready to actively continue site cleanup. Your commitment to site cleanup is
greatly appreciated. If you have any questions you may reach me at (425) 649-7038.




Sincerely

Heecrs Go——
Russ Olsen '

VCP Unit Supervisor
NWRO Toxic Cleanup Program

sf: sf
cc: Jing Liu, Ecology, VCP Site Manager

Sonia Fernandez, Ecology, VCP Coordinator
Dolores D Mitchell, Ecology VCP Financial Manager




